

Re: OFHP Implementation Dates

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 20:21:46 -0400

Probably ok to provide an update tomorrow AM as what he has is generally consistent.

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Jun 8, 2017 8:12 PM
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <Ewa.Downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: OFHP Implementation Dates

More or less confirms what I sent earlier with a little more detail. This document is slightly inaccurate thought given the change in the tracking of the IESO borrowing reg. Please send on if you feel appropriate but I will merge the 2 docs first thing tomorrow.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 7:59 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Implementation Dates

Hi Tim,

Attached are our edits to your original. Again these are not yet MO approved, but I wanted to send them along given the time crunch.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 8, 2017 7:43 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Implementation Dates

Thanks!

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)

Subject: RE: OFHP Implementation Dates

Thanks. Apologies for the delay. I will be sending something over this evening.

Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 8, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: OFHP Implementation Dates

Fyi this is what I sent to my DM for his morning meeting with the Premier. Let me know if there are any changes you would suggest. Cheers

Sent from my mobile.